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Stage 1 and Stage 2 Business and Enterprise Resources List

The following materials may be useful as resources in the teaching of Business and Enterprise.
	Printed Material
	

	Newspapers
	

	Australian Financial Review
	www.afr.com
up-to-date resources for core and option topics. Useful current events for business, e.g. ethical/unethical practices, changing business environment etc.

	The Advertiser
	www.theadvertiser.news.com.au

	The Age
	www.theage.com.au

	The Australian
	www.theaustralian.news.com.au

	
	

	Magazines
	

	Business Date
	Warringal publications www.edassist.com.au

	Business Review Weekly
	www.arf.com

	Business Studies Review
	Tim Riley publications

	inBusiness
	www.in-business.com.au
A local publication with a strong SA focus. It includes case studies of local businesses. Offers email updates for subscribers.

	Technology Review
	www.technologyreview.com

	
	

	Texts
	

	Back to Business 2 VCE Business Management Units 3 and 4, Jacaranda Wiley
	Includes content on management styles, change, human resource management and employee relations.

	Barlow R, & Dally K, Preliminary Business Studies, 3rd edn, 2007, Leading Edge
	This book also has a work book that goes with it. Topics such as the nature of business, key functions, establishing a business and developing a business plan are covered.

	Barrile S, Bini M, Taylor M, and Loftus-Hills J.The Business Management Book, VCE Units 1 and 2, 7th edn, Macmillan, 2007.
	Includes Small business management, business communication and marketing.

	Barrile S, and Cameron T, Business Management VCE Units 3 and 4, 7th edn, Macmillan, 2007.
	Focus on management especially human resource management.

	Barrile S, Doing Business – A Hands on Approach to Small Business, 2007, Macmillan Press
	This book is a series of business development. It is set out in blocks about setting up and operating a small business from scratch, real business plan. It is a companion resource.

	Chapman S & Devenish N, Business Studies in Action Preliminary Course, 2nd edn, Jacaranda
	This text book covers topics such as the nature of business, key business functions, establishing a business and developing a business plan. It utilises a range of activities, websites and snapshots for students to link theory and practice.

	Horsley M, Terry-Armstrong N, Biddle I, Mulas R, Anderson S, Business Focus Preliminary with CD, Pearson 2010.
	This book covers topics such as marketing, finance, business plans with practical student tasks. This could make a valuable teacher resource for the core topic.

	Macoun M, Mann D, O’Mahoney, Business Studies, 3rd edition, Heinemann
	A comprehensive resource which emphasises key issues and themes. It includes contemporary case studies and practical questions.

	Parker B, Commerce 4 Australian Citizens, 2nd edition, 2009, Macmillan
	This text book covers a variety of topics. It is divided into four parts including the following topics: Consumers – consumer choice; promoting and selling; travel; towards independence. Finance and the economy – personal finance; investing; e-commerce; our economy; global links. Politics and the law – law and society; law in action; political involvement; community participation. Work and enterprise – employment issues; running a business.

	Parker B, Living and Work Literacy 3, Small Enterprise Management, Blake Education 2006
	This is an instant lessons book. Topics range from going into business; qualities of a good businessperson; organisations; business structures; managing a business; business plans; advertising; record keeping; work environment.

	
	

	e-books
	

	Chapman S, Devenish N, Business Studies in Action Preliminary Course, Jacaranda Plus
	

	
	

	Audiovisual Materials
	

	V.E.A many titles, e.g. Stringybark, Ripcurl, Ripcurl 2, Globalisation and Australian business – Ripcurl, Innovation and change at Ardmona, Arnotts goes global, the global market impact, Attitudes to changing work, Technology and the workplace of the future – Australia Post, Creating the new workplace, The small business case files 1 & 2, McLibel, Globalisation and human rights – can profits and principles co-exist? 
	

	Inside Business
	Channel 2, Sunday morning

	4 Corners
	Channel 2

	
	

	Websites
	

	www.lawstuff.org.au
	Design for under 18s. State-based information on workplace legal issues such as consumer and criminal law; discrimination; employment; termination; sexual harassment, superannuation; trade unions; workers compensation

	www.australia.gov.au
	This site includes links to other relevant websites. Commonwealth government information from individuals, students and business perspectives, covering areas such as employment; taxation; international relations; science, industry and technology; business and the economy.

	www.ato.gov.au
	All tax issues related to business – paying, operating a business, employees, starting and closing a business.

	www.business.gov.au
	Business entry point – details on aspects of business life – establishment, taxation, registering a business, grants and financial assistance, licenses and permits, importing, home based business, exporting, superannuation, market analysis, sources of advice and support, and current hot topics.

	www.hreoc.gov.au
	Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Media Releases and Current Issues. Both teacher and student resources.

	www.fairwork.gov.au
	Wages and conditions of employment information on a state by state basis.

	www.workcover.com
	Workcover Corporation current issues and media releases. Information for employers and workers. Industry specific data. Teacher and student information on OHS.

	www.employeeombudsman.sa.gov.au
	Office of the Employee Ombudsman. Information on workplace issues.

	www.australianbusiness.com.au
	New South Wales based site. Australian Business Limited. Current Issues and Workplace Information; Management; Environmental issues; current policy impacts; training and development.

	www.nt.gov.au
	Northern Territory Government website.

	www.service.sa.gov.au (www.sa.gov.au)
	SA Government Information Centre. User pays for access to books, publications and current issues.

	www.ocba.sa.gov.au
	SA Office of Consumer and Business Affairs. Business advice; Scams; Trade measurement; Product safety; registering a business name; associations.

	www.safework.sa.gov.au
	SA Workplace services: Employment relations information centre; safety; trading hours; workplace hazards; wages and conditions; licensing; legislation; current issue publications

	www.actu.asn.au
	Australian Council of Trade Unions. Information about ACTU and current union issues.

	www.worksite.actu.asn.au
	ACTU website for Schools Act sheets, resources, activity sheets, quiz pages.

	www.atua.org.au
	Australian Trade Union Archives.

	www.abs.gov.au
	Australian Bureau of Statistics. Current economic statistics and graphs.

	www.airc.gov.au
	Australian Industrial Relations Commission. Current events; award matters; organisations; terms of employment; procedures and legislation.

	www.accc.gov.au
	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission, about ACCC, media releases, role and impact. A free booklet to help franchisees make commercial decisions.

	www.news.com.au
	State, national and international news. Newspapers include: The Australian; Herald Sun; Daily Telegraph; Courier Mail; Advertiser; Mercury; Sunday Times; Newstext – online library.

	www.noie.gov.au
	National Office for the Information Economy Ebusiness; information economy; innovation in ICT; international issues.

	www.ipaustralia.gov.au
	IP Australia – outlines what intellectual property is, and how to protect it. Covers patents, trademarks and design protection.

	www.asic.gov.au
	Australian Securities and Investment Commission. Small business information.

	www.maus.com.au
	Information on starting or buying a business, managing and growing it. Huge resource section.

	www.bplans.com
	Business, web and marketing plans.

	www.ozsmallbiz.net
	Small business support network. Starting out, growing your business, managing your business and how to do business on the web.

	www.privacy.gov.au
	Office of the Federal Privacy Commission. Details changes impacting all businesses and their dealings with both the public and employees. Guidelines to national privacy.

	www.morebusiness.com
	By entrepreneurs for entrepreneurs. Source of articles and samples business and marketing plans.

	www.franchisebusiness.com.au
	Franchise Council of Australia directory.

	www.deewr.gov.au
	Department of Education, Employment, and Workplace Relations.

	www.tradeobservatory.org
	Global information centre on trade and sustainable development.

	www.worldbank.org
	International trade data and statistics.

	www.globalexchange.org
	Promotes environmental, political and social justice. Information on fair trade and sweatshops.

	www.cocacola.com
	Case study information – Coca Cola

	www.dfat.gov.au
	Australian department of Foreign Affairs and Trade.

	www.austrade.gov.au/studentcentre
	International trade, industry and country information.

	www.retail.org.au
	Australian Retailers Association

	www.business.sa.com
	SA Business Enterprise Centre

	www.mbn.com.au
	Micro business network – incorporates the Home Based Business Association.

	www.afrbiz.com.au
	Sponsored project of case studies prepared by the Financial Review. Very useful for core topics.

	www.cpaAustralia.com.au
	CPA Australia – topical financial issue.

	www.enhancetv.com.au
	Advice, notes, study guides and broadcasts of educational interest.

	www.sensis.com.au
	Useful search engine.

	www.youth.gov.au
	Job guide, right and responsibilities in the workplace.

	www.speakersinschools.com.au
	Opportunity to invite specialist guest speakers

	www.workforceinfoservice.sa.gov.au/careerchoices
	Workplace information booklet

	
	

	Other Resources
	

	Use local area environment and contacts for guest speakers, excursions and school visits.
	

	Local businesses
	

	Employers associations
	

	Local government areas
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